APPENOIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

State of Alaska License No. 50-18324-01
Alaska Department of Fish and Game

P. 0. Box 3150

Soldotna, Alaska 99669

As a result of the inspection conducted July 23, 1982 and in accordance
with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C), 47 FR 9937
(March 9, 1982), the following violations were identified:

A. License Condition 6, as amended May 14, 1982, authorizes the licensee
to possess only up to 5 mCi each of carbon-1% and phosphorus-32, and
1.25 mCt of ruthenium-103.

Contrary to the above requirement, at the time of the inspection,
the Ticensee was found to have possessed 10 mCi of hydrogen-3 and
1.92 mCi of chromium-51 EDTA which was not authorized by the license.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplenent VI).

\
B, License Condition 17 states that licensed materials shall be utilized
in accordance with statements, representations, and procedures contained
in application dated October 16, 1978, Item 15 of the October 16,
1978 application states that swipes and monitoring of work areas with
a geiger counter will be performed weekly.

Contrary to the above requirement, at the tine of the inspection,
weekly surveys had not been performed since the last inspection on
June 19, 1979,

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplenent VI).

C. 10 CFR 20.401 requires that each licensee shall maintain records of
sanitary sewer system disposals made pursuant to 10 CFR 20.303 until
the Commission authorizes their disposition.

Contrary to the above requirement, at the tine of the inspection,
records of sanitary sewer system disposals had not been maintained
since the last inspection on June 13, 1976.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement IV).

D. 10 CFR 20.407 requires that all persons specifically licensed by the
Commission shall within the first quarter of calendar years 1379 and
1980 submit a statistical summary report of personnel monitoring data
for the preceeding calendar yzars 1973 and 1979 to the Director of
Managemnent and Program Analysis, U.S. Muclear Regulatory Commission,
Washington D.C. 20555.
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Contrary to the above requirement, at the tine of the inspection, a
statistical summary report for the calendar year 1973 had not been
submitted to the Director of Management and Program Analysis during
the rirst calendar quarter of 1930.

Tais is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement IV).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, the State of Alaska, Department
of Fish and Game, Soldotna, Alaska is hereby required to submit to this
office within thirty days of the date of this Notice, a written statement
or explanation in reply, including: El) the corrective steps which have
been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be
taken to avoid further items of noncompliance; and (3) the date when full
compliance wiil be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending
your response time for good cause shown.
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dated T et i R

SR e e R. D. Thomas, Chief

Materials Radiation Protection Section




